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From: Tammy Rowe
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 3:26 PM
To: Champion, Kristen; Chase, Beatrice Mae
Cc: Donna Scott
Subject: RE: 02/01/24 Final Zoning Agenda

Thank you, Kristen!

Tammy Rowe

Recording Secretary

Clerk to the Board Office

400 South Street

Titusville, FL 32780
321-637-2001
tammy.rowe@brevardclerk.us

From: Champion, Kristen <Kristen.Champion@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 3:23 PM

To: Chase, Beatrice Mae <Beatrice.Chase@brevardfl.gov>; Tammy Rowe <Tammy.Rowe@brevardclerk.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]RE: 02/01/24 Final Zoning Agenda

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Hi Tammy,

I apologize, I'm not sure how that note got deleted but I'm updating it now and will re-run it, so it’s posts correctly.
Please let me know if there’s anything else | can assist with in the meantime!

Respectfully,

Kristen

Kioten K. Champion, Special Projects Coordinator Il

Brevard County Planning and Development
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way

Bldg. A-114

Viera, FL 32940

(321)350-8300



This office can only provide zoning and comprehensive plan information. You may wish to
contact other County agencies to fully determine the development potential of this property.
This letter does not establish a right to develop or redevelop the property and does not
constitute a waiver to any other applicable land development regulations. At the time of
development, this property will be subject to all such regulations. Under Florida law, e-mail
addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a
public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing.

From: Chase, Beatrice Mae <Beatrice.Chase@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 1:48 PM

To: Tammy Rowe <Tammy.Rowe@brevardclerk.us>

Cc: Champion, Kristen <Kristen.Champion@brevardfl.gov>
Subject: RE: 02/01/24 Final Zoning Agenda

Good afternoon Tammy,
| have cc’d Kristen on this email as she would be the correct person to address this issue with.
Kristen can you please look into this.....see below.

Thank you,

Beatrice Chase

Administrative Secretary

Brevard County/Planning & Development
321-633-2069 P x58302

321-633-2074 F

From: Tammy Rowe <Tammy.Rowe@brevardclerk.us>
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 1:45 PM

To: Chase, Beatrice Mae <Beatrice.Chase@brevardfl.gov>
Subject: FW: 02/01/24 Final Zoning Agenda

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Kristen,



I looked at the advanced agenda send out last week and my minutes of 11/14/23 Regular were on there for approval. |
just looked at the final agenda, and they are not listed. Am | missing something?

Thank you,

Tammy Rowe

Recording Secretary

Clerk to the Board Office

400 South Street

Titusville, FL 32780
321-637-2001
tammy.rowe@brevardclerk.us

From: Champion, Kristen <Kristen.Champion@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 12:58 PM

To: Abbate, Frank B <Frank.Abbate @brevardfl.gov>; Adams, loanne L <Joanne.Adams@brevardfl.gov>; Alward, Keith A
<Keith.Alward@brevardfl.gov>; Ball, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Ball@brevardfl.gov>; Barrett, Melisa L
<Melisa.Barrett@brevardfl.gov>; Bayne, Jessica <Jessica.Bayne@brevardfl.gov>; Calkins, Tad
<tad.calkins@brevardfl.gov>; Clerk to the Board <ClerktotheBoard@brevardclerk.us>; District 2 Commissioner Tom
Goodson <D2.Commissioner@Brevardfl.gov>; District 4 Commissioner Rob Feltner <D4.commissioner@brevardfl.gov>;
Denninghoff, John P <John.Denninghoff@brevardfl.gov>; ElImore, Amanda T <Amanda.Elmore@brevardfl.gov>; Ernst,
Janine <Janine.Ernst@brevardfl.gov>; Esseesse, Alexander <Alexander.Esseesse@brevardfl.gov>; Feltner, Rob
<Rob.Felther@brevardfl.gov>; Goodson, Tom <Tom.Goodson@brevardfl.gov>; Grivas-Pereno, Bessie <Bessie.Grivas-
Pereno@brevardfl.gov>; Hart, Jane <Jane.Hart@brevardfl.gov>; Hemenway, Logan <logan.hemenway@brevardfl.gov>;
Khan, Calvin <Calvin.Khan@brevardfl.gov>; Lane, Karen <karen.lane@brevardfl.gov>; Lively, Cathy
<Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>; Mascellino, Carol <Carol.Mascellino@brevardfl.gov>; McCullough-Wham, Lee Ann
<LeeAnn.McCullough-Wham@brevardfl.gov>; Mcgee, Darcie A <Darcie.Mcgee @brevardfl.gov>; Foll, Nadia
<Nadia.Foll@brevardfl.gov>; Newell, Marcia <marcia.newell@brevardfl.gov>; Prasad, Bethany

<Bethany.Prasad @brevardfl.gov>; Prasad, Billy <Billy.Prasad@brevardfl.gov>; Pritchett, Rita
<Rita.Pritchett@brevardfl.gov>; Richardson, Morris <Morris.Richardson@brevardfl.gov>; Roth, Joy
<Joy.Roth@brevardfl.gov>; Schmadeke, Adrienne <Adrienne.Schmadeke @brevardfl.gov>; Skambraks, Anda C
<Anda.Skambraks@brevardfl.gov>; Steele, Jason <Jason.Steele@brevardfl.gov>; Stern, Danielle
<danielle.stern@brevardfl.gov>; Tobia, John <John.Tobia@brevardfl.gov>; Toro, Deanna <Deanna.Toro@brevardfl.gov>;
Walker, Don <Don.Walker@brevardfl.gov>; Watkins, Jaculin <Jaculin.Watkins@brevardfl.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]02/01/24 Final Zoning Agenda

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good afternoon,

The final agenda packet is now online for the February 1, 2024, Zoning meeting.

There have been no additions since the Advanced Agenda.

Thank you,
Kristen



Koiston K. Champion, Special Projects Coordinator ||

Brevard County Planning and Development
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way

Bidg. A-114

Viera, FL 32940

(321)350-8300

This office can only provide zoning and comprehensive plan information. You may wish to
contact other County agencies to fully determine the development potential of this property.
This letter does not establish a right to develop or redevelop the property and does not
constitute a waiver to any other applicable land development regulations. At the time of
development, this property will be subject to all such regulations. Under Florida law, e-mail
addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a
public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing.

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."

Under Florida law, all correspondence sent to the Clerk’s Office, which is not exempt or confidential
pursuant to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is public record. If you do not want the public record
contents of your e-mail address to be provided to the public in response to a public records request, please
do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.



Donna Scott
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From: Champion, Kristen <Kristen.Champion@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 29, 2024 12:58 PM
To: Abbate, Frank B; Adams, Joanne L; Alward, Keith A; Ball, Jeffrey; Barrett, Melisa L; Bayne,

Jessica; Calkins, Tad; Clerk to the Board; District 2 Commissioner Tom Goodson; District
4 Commissioner Rob Feltner; Denninghoff, John P; Eimore, Amanda T; Ernst, Janine;
Esseesse, Alexander; Feltner, Rob; Goodson, Tom; Grivas-Pereno, Bessie; Hart, Jane;
Hemenway, Logan; Khan, Calvin; Lane, Karen; Lively, Cathy; Mascellino, Carol;
McCullough-Wham, Lee Ann; Mcgee, Darcie A; Foll, Nadia; Newell, Marcia; Prasad,
Bethany; Prasad, Billy; Pritchett, Rita; Richardson, Morris; Roth, Joy; Schmadeke,
Adrienne; Skambraks, Anda C; Steele, Jason; Stern, Danielle; Tobia, John; Toro, Deanna;
Walker, Don; Watkins, Jaculin

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL]02/01/24 Final Zoning Agenda

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

Good afternoon,
The final agenda packet is now online for the February 1, 2024, Zoning meeting.
There have been no additions since the Advanced Agenda.

Thank you,
Kristen

Kiston K. Champion, Special Projects Coordinator Il

Brevard County Planning and Development
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way

Bldg. A-114

Viera, FL 32940

(321)350-8300

This office can only provide zoning and comprehensive plan information. You may wish to
contact other County agencies to fully determine the development potential of this property.
This letter does not establish a right to develop or redevelop the property and does not
constitute a waiver to any other applicable land development regulations. At the time of
development, this property will be subject to all such regulations. Under Florida law, e-mail
addresses are public records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a
public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing.



"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in

response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



Donna Scott
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From: Lively, Cathy <Cathy.Lively@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 9:48 AM

To: Donna Scott

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAILIFW: Zoning Agenda 2/1/24

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening

attachments, clicking links or responding to unknown senders.

From: Chase, Beatrice Mae <Beatrice.Chase@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 5:04 PM

To: Advanced Agenda <Advanced-Agenda@brevardfl.gov>
Cc: Champion, Kristen <Kristen.Champion@brevardfl.gov>
Subject: Zoning Agenda 2/1/24

Good afternoon,

The February 1* Zoning Agenda has been uploaded to the BEACH.

Thank you,

Beatrice Chase

Administrative Secretary

Brevard County/Planning & Development
321-633-2069 P x58302

321-633-2074 F
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"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in
response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."



